DATE: February 8, 2018

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

Updates

Los Altos Spring Activity Guide

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services will be releasing their Spring
Activity Guide on Tuesday, March 6, 2018. This brochure will cover classes, programs and
events spanning April through mid-June. It will also highlight Summer Camps which span
mid-June through the end of August. Los Altos residents can begin to register Tuesday,
March 13, 2018, while all others can begin to register Friday, March 16, 2018. Look for your
copy in the mail or pick one up from the Hillview Community Center!

2018 Spring Egg Hunt

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services will be holding their annual Spring
Egg Hunt on Saturday, March 31, 2018. The event will be hosted at the Hillview Soccer
Field located at 97 Hillview Avenue in Los Altos. The event will feature activity booths,
photo opportunities and egg hunts for 4 different age groups (walking — 2,3 —4,5—7 and 8
—10). Participants should bring their own basket! Join us for a hoppin’ good time!



